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Parada, Luis

From: John Machulak <machulak@lawmessage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:28 PM
To: mmontanes@worldbank.org; Parada, Luis
Cc: Smith, Derek; Argueta, Erin; Tuarez, Melissa; Solis, Tomas; eugene@lawmessage.com; 

Smith, Derek; Parada, Luis; nigel.blackaby@freshfields.com
Subject: RE: Commerce Group Corp and San Sebastian Gold Mines Inc v. Republic of El Salvador 

(ICSID Case No. ARB/09/17)

Dear Mr. Montañés – 
 
Thank you for sending me a copy of the letter sent by Mr. Parada to the Secretary‐General  earlier today.  Please be 
advised that as counsel for Commerce Group Corp and San Sebastian Gold Mines Inc., I believe that I am authorized to 
speak for these parties by Rule 18 of the Rules of Procedure, and hereby state that Commerce Group Corp and San 
Sebastian Gold Mines Inc. fully approve of Mr. Blackaby’s letter of June 22, 2012, and authorize him to act as counsel on 
their behalf in this matter.   
 
To resolve any further issues on this point, I will be submitting authorizations from the president of Commerce Group 
Corp and San Sebastian Gold Mines Inc. as soon I have them available. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

John E. Machulak 
Machulak, Robertson & Sodos, S.C. 
1733 North Farwell Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
Phone: (414) 271-0760 
Fax: (414) 271-6363 

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission contains confidential information. This 
information is intended only for the use of the intended individual or entity. It may contain confidential and/or attorney 
privileged matter. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read any text other than the text of this Notice, do 
not open any attachments, and do not forward this email to anyone. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify us by return email or by calling at 414-271-0760. After notifying us, please delete this electronic mail 
message immediately and purge the item from the deleted items folder (or the equivalent) of your electronic mail system. 
Thank you for your cooperation. 

TAX ADVICE LIMITATION: To ensure compliance with the requirements of Circular 230, we inform you that, unless 
expressly stated otherwise in this communication (or any attachment), any tax advice contained in this communication (or 
any attachment) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used (i) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding 
penalties that may otherwise be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) by anyone for the purpose of promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any entity, investment plan or arrangement addressed herein.  
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Smith, Derek; Parada, Luis; nigel.blackaby@freshfields.com 
Subject: Re: Commerce Group Corp and San Sebastian Gold Mines Inc v. Republic of El Salvador (ICSID Case No. 
ARB/09/17) 
 

Dear Mr. Parada, 
 
On behalf of the Secretary-General, I again acknowledge receipt of your email. As confirmed by you, I am hereby 
transmitting it to counsel for the Applicants. I am also sending it by separate email to the ad hoc Committee. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Marco Tulio Montañés-Rumayor 
Legal Counsel 
1818 H Street, NW | MSN U3-301 | Washington, DC 20433 USA 
T 202-458-1932 | F 202-522-2615/2077 | mmontanes@worldbank.org 

 
  
 

"Parada, Luis" ---06/26/2012 04:24:03 PM---Dear Mr. Montañés-Rumayor, On behalf of the Government of El Salvador, 
we would be grateful if you c 
 
From: "Parada, Luis" <lparada@foleyhoag.com> 
To: "'mmontanes@worldbank.org'" <mmontanes@worldbank.org> 
Cc: "Smith, Derek" <dcsmith@foleyhoag.com>, "Solis, Tomas" <tsolis@foleyhoag.com>, "Argueta, Erin" <eargueta@foleyhoag.com>, "Tuarez, Melissa" 
<mtuarez@foleyhoag.com>, "Parada, Luis" <lparada@foleyhoag.com> 
Date: 06/26/2012 04:24 PM 
Subject: Commerce Group Corp and San Sebastian Gold Mines Inc v. Republic of El Salvador (ICSID Case No. ARB/09/17) 
        

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Montañés‐Rumayor, 
  
On behalf of the Government of El Salvador, we would be grateful if you could please deliver the attach letter to Secretary‐General 
Meg Kinnear as soon as possible. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Luis Parada 
  
  
FOLEY 
HOAG LLP 

 
Luis Parada  |  Counsel 
 
1875 K Street NW  
Suite 800  
Washington, DC 20006 
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202 261 7314 phone 
202 467 9614 fax 
 
lparada@foleyhoag.com 
www.foleyhoag.com  
  
  
   

 

United States Treasury Regulations require us to disclose the following: 
Any tax advice included in this document and its attachments was not 
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code.  

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify Foley Hoag LLP immediately -- by replying to this message or by sending an email to 
postmaster@foleyhoag.com -- and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments without reading or 
disclosing their contents. Thank you.  

For more information about Foley Hoag LLP, please visit us at www.foleyhoag.com.(See attached file: 2012-
06-26 Letter to ICSID Secretary-General.pdf)  


